



Dinis Correia *he/him*

Web designer & front-end developer

Profile

I design and build websites and help others to tell stories in new and engaging ways.

I am passionate about the web and have over 14 years of experience, working on both product and editorial projects.

Personal details

Birth date

11/10/1983

Nationality

Portuguese

Contact

Phone

+351 912 652 378

Email

hello@diniscorreia.com

Website

diniscorreia.com

Skills

Technical skills

Semantic, accessible, and standards compliant HTML and CSS

Vanilla Javascript (and some libraries, including jQuery)

PHP, Wordpress theme development

Soft skills

Creative problem solver

Keen eye for detail

Clear communicator

Languages

Portuguese *native*

English *fluent*

Spanish *intermediate*

Work experience

PÚBLICO *news/media, Lisbon, Portugal*

Lead web designer & front-end developer

February 2011 – Present

Leading a small web design and front-end development team since 2014

Working on the main website – publico.pt – including two large-scale redesigns, in 2012 and 2017, and a performance-focused refactor in 2020

Working with the newsroom on editorial projects: interactive features, data visualisations, storytelling, and video and audio projects

SAPO/PT Comunicação *internet/media publishing, Lisbon, Portugal*

Front-end developer & designer

March 2008 – February 2011

Working on the SAPO Vídeos, a large video sharing platform

Implementing HTML/CSS layouts and Smarty engine templates

CODEX DESIGN E RELAÇÕES PÚBLICAS *design/pr, Lisbon, Portugal*

Front-end developer

March 2007 – February 2008

Implementing HTML/CSS templates from layouts

Developing Wordpress websites

MICROSOFT *internet/software, Lisbon, Portugal*

Community manager

January – October 2006

Managing and producing content for an online community for teachers

Education

Universidade Católica Portuguesa

Media studies and digital communication

October 2001 – June 2006

Bachelor degree

Other

Received several awards for editorial and infographic design at PÚBLICO, including from Society for News Design and ÑH

Gave HTML/CSS in-house training at both PÚBLICO and SAPO